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From:
To: A303 Stonehenge; Richard Price
Cc:
Subject: Deadline 4. Blick Mead in relation to the A303
Date: 21 June 2019 23:43:53

Dear Richard,

On behalf of the Amesbury Museum and Heritage Trust I attach a short video with sound
of the Blick Mead Mesolithic Landscape, including water table that was filmed on 14th
June 2019. 

We give permission for this footage to be used by Anyone wishing to discuss the
detrimental impact of the scheme on the Blick Mead site. 

Kind regards

Andy Rhind-Tutt

Please can you confirm receipt? 

Click to Download
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